
​ NOTICE OF MEETING  
​ SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

January 28, 2026 - 3:30 PM 
​  

Administration Building - Conference Room 302​
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI  53081 

 
 Topic: Finance Committee Meeting 

Time: January 28, 2026 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 

Join Google Meeting: 
meet.google.com/eac-jiib-uij 

Phone Number: +1-484-816-4476 
Pin: 290 007 640# 

 
Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the 

meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law   
Approval of Minutes    

Finance Committee – January 14th, 2026 –  3:30 PM  
 
Correspondence – None​  
 
Consideration of nomination of Finance Committee Vice-Chairperson and any subsequent             
positions if needed. 
 
County Administrator Report 

County Administrator Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
     Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda. 
 
Finance Director Report 

Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda 
 

County Board Referrals 
Resolution No. 19 - Authorizing Purchase of l.014 Acres (Northerly Part of Parcel        
59281111390) from St. Clement's Congregation​  
 
Resolution No. 20 - Authorizing the Engagement of Outside Counsel on a Contingency Fee 
Basis to Initiate Lawsuit(s) against Companies that Designed, Manufactured, Marketed, 
Distributed, and/or sold Fluorosurfactant Products that Contaminated the Soil, Groundwater 
and Surface Water of Sheboygan County with Highly Toxic Compounds 
 

Finance  
    Consideration of Finance Committee Voucher Review Acknowledgment Practice 

         Discussion on 2026 Bond Financing Process 
 
Transportation 
    Consideration of Equipment Purchase - Highway 
   

Sheboygan County​ Page 1​  Posted: 1/23/2026 at 4:00pm  

https://meet.google.com/eac-jiib-uij?hs=122&authuser=0


Agenda​ Finance Committee​ January 14, 2025 

 
Approval of Vouchers 
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
 
Adjournment  
Next Scheduled Meeting – February 11th, 2026, 3:30 PM, Administration Building Room 302 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  
Michelle Sifuentes ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​          Vernon Koch 
Recording Secretary ​ Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this 
meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of 
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke 
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.  
 
Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, 
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this 
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the 
public for viewing.  Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the 
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from 
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted. 
 
The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be 
permitted to speak. 
 
If listed as an agenda item – The Administrator’s Report, Finance Director’s Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a 
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on 
the agenda.  
 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance 
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 
 

Sheboygan County​ Page 2​ Posted: 1/23/2026 at 4:00pm 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building, Room 302 
508 New York Avenue 
Sheboygan WI 53081 

 
​  
January 14, 2026​ Called to Order:  3:31 P.M.​ Adjourned: 4:10  P.M. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:​ Vern Koch, Curt Brauer, William Goehring 
 
MEMBERS REMOTE: ​ Thomas Wegner​

 
ALSO PRESENT:​ In Person:  Jeremy Fetterer, Edward Procek, Keith Abler, Gerald 

Jorgensen, Aaron Brault, Katie Hanson, Stefanie Albrecht, James 
Webb, Alayne Krause, Emily Stewart, and Michelle Sifuentes 

 
Remote: Crystal Fieber, Evelyn Wise, Rebecca Barritt, Tara 
Duwe, Matt Strittmater 
 

Chairperson Koch called the meeting to order at 3:31 P.M. 
 
The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at 
3:30 P.M. on Friday, January 9th, 2026. 
 
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes of December 10th, 2025. Motion seconded 
by Supervisor Bauer. Motion Carried.  
 
Correspondence – None. 
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause reported that carpet replacement had recently been 
completed in the Administrator’s Office and conference room 302 in the Administration Building. 
She then provided an update on the year-end sales tax revenue and the Rocky Knoll census. 
Administrator Krause then shared that the performance review process for employees is 
currently ongoing and will be complete by the end of February, with Pay for Performance 
increases occurring in April. Lastly she reported that a property foreclosed on by the County in 
2022 is being appraised for potential sale. 
 
Finance Director James Webb informed the Committee that the Tyler ERP system is now live 
and that the first payroll processed through the system was completed successfully. He reported 
that the Finance Department is currently working to close out the fiscal year using both the new 
Tyler system and information from the prior system. Director Webb also noted that upcoming 
coordination with auditors is planned, along with preliminary discussions regarding debt 
issuance. He concluded by stating that the Finance Department’s focus during the transition to 
the Tyler ERP system remains on continuity, stabilization, and maintaining smooth operations. 
 
The Committee discussed Resolution No. 17 (2025/26) Re: Authorizing Application for 
Department of Natural  Resources Surface Water Grant. Planning and Conservation Director 
Aaron Brault gave an overview and answered questions. Supervisor Brauer moved to 
recommend that the Resolution be adopted. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion 
Carried. 
 



The Committee discussed the accounts payable committee authorization process. Finance 
Director James Webb and County Administrator Alayne Krause gave an overview and answered 
questions. No action was taken.  
 
The Committee discussed Resolution No.__ (2025/26) Re: Carryover of Unexpended 2025 
Appropriations to 2026. Auditor/Analyst Stefanie Albrecht gave an overview and answered 
questions. Supervisor Brauer moved to recommend that the Resolution be introduced. Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried. 
 
Auditor/Analyst Stefanie Albrecht presented the Financial Statements for November. 
 
Deputy Administrator Emily Stewart presented the Investment Statements for November. 
 
Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Brauer moved to approve the expenditures. Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion Carried. 
 
There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.  
 
Supervisor Brauer moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion 
Carried. 
 
 
 
 
Michelle Sifuentes​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ William Goehring  
Recording Secretary​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Secretary 
 
 
 



















Sheboygan County 
Tentative Financing Timetable 

As of October 23, 2025* 

 

 

 
 

Monday, January 26, 2026 .................................  
Request for information sent to the County for the preparation of the Preliminary Official Statement 
(“POS”). 

Monday, February 9, 2026 ................................  Finance Committee considers plan of finance and Parameters Resolution. 

Thursday, February 12, 2026 ............................  Requested information returned to Baird for the preparation of the POS.  POS numbers due. 

Tuesday, February 17, 2026 ..............................  County Board considers Finance Committee recommendation and refers to Executive Committee. 

Thursday, February 19, 2026 ............................  Draft POS to Support Banker and Brad Viegut for review.  Draft POS sent to rating agency for review.   

Tuesday, February 24, 2026 ..............................  Executive Committee considers plan of finance. 

Thursday, February 26, 2026 ............................  
Comments on POS received from Support Banker and Brad Viegut.  Draft POS e-mailed to the County 
and Bond Counsel for review.   

Thursday, March 5, 2026 ...................................  Comments on POS received from the County and Bond Counsel. 

March 10 - 12, 2026 ...........................................  
Rating agency conference call scheduled. (Firm date and time to be determined.) 
Due diligence call with Baird. 

Tuesday, March 17, 2026 ..................................  County Board considers recommendation of Executive Committee and adopts Parameters Resolution. 

Thursday, March 19, 2026 ................................  Rating report due. 

Monday, March 23, 2026...................................  POS printed and distributed.   

Monday, March 30, 2026...................................  Authorized Officer(s) signs Approving Certificate.   

Monday, April 20, 2026 .....................................  Settlement. 
 

 

*Baird will be closed Monday, February 16 in observance of Washington’s Birthday and Friday, April 3 in observance of Good Friday.  

January February March April

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

2026 2026 2026 2026



 

 
 

Sheboygan County Transportation Department - 
Highway Division 

Memo 
To:​ Sheboygan County Finance Committee​  
From:​Bryan Olson, Transportation Director 
Date:​ January 21, 2026​  
RE:  Purchase Equipment from auction​  

 

 
Action Requested: Consideration to purchase two box blades from auction  
 
Rationale:  Box blades to be used to plow shop yards, airport, and along with use on 
cul de sacs. 
 
Financial Impact:  The financial impact is $1,600 for the purchase of two units from the 
General Operating Budget compared to purchasing two units brand new for $9,000 a 
piece.   
 
In closing: We purchased the box blades at a price point that allowed the department 
to take advantage of the cost savings.  
 
Thank you for your time and support as we continue to build our team and enhance our 
capabilities.  
 

 


	Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
	Adjournment  
	1-14-26 Minutes.docx.pdf
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 


